

From: "Robert Gurss" <RGURSS@shb.com>
To: <DYOUNG@fcc.gov>
Date: Thursday, August 03, 2000 3:05:28 PM
Subject: Re: STA Request for Los Angeles County, File # 0330-EX-ST-2000

I just spoke with Chris Imlay, counsel for ARRL. He says that ARRL does not coordinate frequencies. He did suggest that we talk with the Southern California Repeater and Remote Base Association (SCRRBA). We will attempt to do so.

Robert M. Gurss
Shook, Hardy & Bacon, L.L.P.
600 14th Street, NW
Suite 800
Washington, DC 20005
(202) 662-4856
(202) 783-4211 (fax)
rgurss@shb.com

>>> "Douglas Young" <DYOUNG@fcc.gov> 08/03/00 01:28PM >>>
Dear Mr. Gurss:

This email is in regard to your request for Special Temporary Authority for Los Angeles County to use the 2402-2450 MHz band before during, and after the Democratic National Convention.

This band is allocated for use by amateur radio licensees. Therefore, it is necessary that you provide the FCC's Experimental Licensing Branch with evidence of coordination with the American Radio Relay League before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of August 3, 2000 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 of the FCC's Rules.

Doug Young
Electronics Engineer
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
Phone: (202) 418-2440
Fax: (202) 418-1918
Email: dyoung@fcc.gov

"WorldSecure Server <shb.com>" made the following
annotations on 08/03/00 14:06:34

From the law offices of Shook, Hardy, Bacon LLP.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so advise the sender immediately.

=====

CC: <Bfitpc@aol.com>